
Library Board

Monday, November 15, 2021
Edith Abbott Memorial LIbrary

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Tanya Hansen, President
Sara White, Vice President
Benjamin Boeselager, Secretary
Maria Lopez 
Edward Meedel 
Kelli Arens
Jaime Parr

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of October 18, 2021

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - October 26, 2021 and November 9, 2021

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Reconsideration of Book that is currently in our collection

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 1 / 39



9. Approval for the Reinstatement of Gumaro Cabral Murillo to the library

10. Next Meeting

11. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 2 / 39



Library Board
Monday, November 15, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 3 / 39



Library Board
Monday, November 15, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of October 18, 2021

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 4 / 39



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

October 18, 2021

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, October 18, 2021.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on 
October 14, 2021.  A quorum present, President Tanya Hansen called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The 
following members were present: Ed Meedel, Ben Boeselager, Kelli Arens, Sara White, and Maria Lopez.  Celine 
Swan and Vaughn Minton were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Tanya Hansen.  

Public Participation: None

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Ed Meedel, seconded by Maria Lopez, carried unanimously to accept for filing 
the Minutes of the September 20, 2021 library board meeting.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  No reports were available from city hall at the time of the meeting.
  
Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Ed Meedel, seconded by Maria Lopez, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the September 28, 2021 and October 12, 2021 Bills Submitted.
.  
Approval of Director’s Report: Motion by Kelli Arens, seconded by Ed Meedel, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the Director’s Report.

Board Communications and Committee Report:  Tanya and Ben are working on policy and procedures.  

Planning for Strategic Plan:  Survey deadline is October 31st.  Discussion also took place regarding the open 
meeting on Saturday, December 4th.  Tanya would like as much staff to attend as possible. 

Reinstatement of Gumaro Cabral:  Patron did not show up for this meeting.  

Policy Change on Computer Use:  It is currently set up that if a patron has a fine over $10.00 they can not use the 
computers.  A vote is needed for temporary usage so that patrons can still use the computers even is they have a 
fine.  They will still need to pay their fines but so many times they are in need of a computer for job applications, 
school work, etc.  Motion by Ed Meedel, seconded by Sara White, carried unanimously to accept for filing the 
Temporary Usage Policy.

Next Meeting: Monday November 15, 2021 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Ben Boeselager, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 5 / 39



Library Board
Monday, November 15, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 6 / 39



11/04/2021 17:05 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
briansc  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END JULY 2021

FOR 2021 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 100  GENERAL FUND
 ORIGINAL APPROP  REVISED BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  MTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES  AVAILABLE BUDGET  % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY
-40,000.00 -40,000.00 -27,500.00  0.00  0.00 -12,500.00  68.8%

74360 FEDERAL GRANTS
-13,070.00 -13,070.00 -13,070.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  100.0%

74365 STATE GRANTS
-7,107.00 -7,107.00 -7,395.00  0.00  0.00  288.00  104.1%

74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES
-11,000.00 -11,000.00 -8,130.58 -708.69  0.00 -2,869.42  73.9%

74703 FINES AND PENALTIES
-25,000.00 -25,000.00 -6,489.58 -669.28  0.00 -18,510.42  26.0%

74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE
-5,500.00 -5,500.00 -3,650.00 -430.00  0.00 -1,850.00  66.4%

74795 OTHER REVENUE
-6,500.00 -6,500.00 -3,148.35 -810.00  0.00 -3,351.65  48.4%

TOTAL LIBRARY 
-108,177.00 -108,177.00 -69,383.51 -2,617.97  0.00 -38,793.49  64.1%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 
-108,177.00 -108,177.00 -69,383.51 -2,617.97  0.00 -38,793.49  64.1%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 7 / 39



11/04/2021 17:19 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
briansc  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END JULY 2021

FOR 2021 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  996,791  996,791  748,566.61  75,203.17  .00  248,224.39  75.1%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  1,000  1,000  230.11  .00  .00  769.89  23.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  76,255  76,255  53,214.18  5,419.37  .00  23,040.82  69.8%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  185,613  185,613  132,346.36  15,266.44  .00  53,266.64  71.3%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  1,600  1,600  1,184.50  118.45  .00  415.50  74.0%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  2,775  2,775  1,830.28  188.47  .00  944.72  66.0%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  59,787  59,787  43,901.45  4,328.64  .00  15,885.55  73.4%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  1,962  1,962  380.90  .00  .00  1,581.10  19.4%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  0  0  431.46  29.28  .00 -431.46  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA  12,220  12,220  9,621.31  880.00  .00  2,598.69  78.7%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  10,000  10,000  12,370.00  865.00  .00 -2,370.00  123.7%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  30,000  30,000  17,480.12  7,952.79  .00  12,519.88  58.3%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  0  0  1,135.75  37.50  .00 -1,135.75  100.0%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  55,000  55,000  33,574.83  2,965.35  .00  21,425.17  61.0%
85317 NATURAL GAS  5,000  5,000  4,455.72  94.70  .00  544.28  89.1%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  .00  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  20,000  20,000  12,198.32  327.28  3,385.80  4,415.88  77.9%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  15,000  15,000  11,773.00  149.76  9,790.00 -6,563.00  143.8%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  83.79  83.79  .00  396.21  17.5%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  750  750  532.80  59.30  .00  217.20  71.0%
85413 POSTAGE  6,000  6,000  3,774.81  425.09  .00  2,225.19  62.9%
85416 ADVERTISING  250  250  334.30  93.37  .00 -84.30  133.7%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  26,000  26,000  22,670.42  2,215.44  .00  3,329.58  87.2%
85425 BOOKS  95,000  95,000  72,336.44  6,841.01  .00  22,663.56  76.1%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  108,700  108,700  88,982.41  4,959.05  .00  19,717.59  81.9%
85427 PERIODICALS  14,000  14,000  9,680.62  .00  .00  4,319.38  69.1%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  2,500  2,500  2,061.84  157.50  .00  438.16  82.5%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  100  100  32.98  2.01  .00  67.02  33.0%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,000  1,000  1,102.15  125.76  .00 -102.15  110.2%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  51,000  51,000  18,990.05  2,142.07  .00  32,009.95  37.2%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  629.78  .00  .00  3,370.22  15.7%
85515 GASOLINE  500  500  369.48  105.26  .00  130.52  73.9%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  12,279  12,279  .00  .00  .00  12,279.00  .0%

TOTAL LIBRARY  1,796,562  1,796,562  1,306,276.77  131,035.85  13,175.80  477,109.43  73.4%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  1,796,562  1,796,562  1,306,276.77  131,035.85  13,175.80  477,109.43  73.4%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 8 / 39



 
 
 

11/04/2021 16:54    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    147
briansc             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END JULY 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00            -120.00             -20.00               0.00               0.00     100.0% 
 

2021/10/000042 07/07/2021 CRP             -20.00 REF 266348    PINACLE BANK        COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION      
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00            -120.00             -20.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00             980.67          78,780.20               0.00         -74,980.67      -1.3%*
 

2021/10/000140 07/19/2021 CRP          79,270.65 REF 266849    UBS FINANCIAL       BAHR TRUST                    
2021/10/000216 07/22/2021 CRP            -490.45 REF 267143    FOUNDATION - FINAL C 07/22/21 RECEIPT              

 
29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00         -15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00     100.0% 
 
 

29555001 74701 106 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -79,270.65         -79,270.65               0.00          79,270.65     100.0% 

 
2021/10/000140 07/19/2021 CRP         -79,270.65 REF 266850    UBS FINANCIAL       BAHR TRUST                    

 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -93,289.98            -490.45               0.00          19,289.98     126.1%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00        -250,000.00        .0%*
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 9 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0II8sUmgu5opgNNXeUmdRRHlhcFyjCKn4kAOew%2B2d8aILas%2B2vIMKjoP/cS9Gee3&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K0uBJ6cnLMxMDf0UENtHAlxXCGanNApMOCzJA2oB7tqG/ZOujigYH5w6BhHZlZFW&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vgr5ZLvMGMjKho4f43wxmJAaBH1FcV0Ks2b6r60YolNEDP5DQ0C9aswyktIfTHg/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TxZ7PLVB5OzeA2h9VB99dxlAIzcTgMoRw2dLDh8bBTem20B1uoQMZOXQG1Pi5QAy&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qBpK%2BX3iWp/72YMVwnfpv4LiYeWD1zn4bCVlSZJHzE%2B2qzj1Pae/JWVk7a7AhKbS&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dqSd2PDOXRKI/OIAi0NjlPDIha6%2BWvdzqL1msCoqmWCf3cO5V3vleY/bf8X1yTVH&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fT%2BsMF%2BAUxmnRRf4VQfOajubKzX24PmOFM8Qfh0MJCl4yiQbh/8ctCsCEJ%2BdP9f1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HXgyljLm4xXUIgpGQKmphuuep8IpIqTXwavlvn4V02HVMt7GYUvdeCA0%2Bm05vbv8&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=56QgxfLQ6JHCl36B6FUuhz57ja%2BOLmsGcmSyPgPDb%2B%2B9wzt18PsUXH2oc/XMYLYQ&


 
 
 

11/04/2021 17:11    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    173
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END JULY 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          120         120         106.61            .00            .00          13.39   88.8% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY      134,771     134,771      44,508.12       7,141.09      10,029.78      80,233.10   40.5% 
 

2021/10/000002 07/01/2021 POE        1,150.00 VND 000583 PO 36845 LG PLAYGROUNDS LLC  INSTALL OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT             
2021/10/000002 07/01/2021 POE        6,051.60 VND 011250 PO 36860 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES EARLY LITERACY OUTDOOR DISCOVE         
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API          359.10 VND 010168 VCH517966 BANK OF AMERICA     HOME DEPOT - Covid Supplies       7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API        6,354.88 VND 010168 VCH518385 BANK OF AMERICA     EDUMARKINGUSA-Discovery Center     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API          105.00 VND 010168 VCH518412 BANK OF AMERICA     TACO BELL-Gift Card Primetime     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           63.75 VND 010168 VCH518422 BANK OF AMERICA     EILEEN'S COOKIES-Primetime        7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API          160.00 VND 010168 VCH518423 BANK OF AMERICA     DAIRY QUEEN - Primetime           7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           98.36 VND 010168 VCH518468 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Covid&MAINT SUPPLIES         7328
2021/10/000033 07/07/2021 POE        1,294.00 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                               
2021/10/000088 07/13/2021 POE       96,225.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM TO REP         
2021/10/000121 07/19/2021 POM      -26,729.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         
2021/10/000122 07/19/2021 POM      -17,374.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         
2021/10/000123 07/19/2021 POM      -17,374.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         
2021/10/000124 07/19/2021 POM      -17,374.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         
2021/10/000125 07/19/2021 POM      -17,374.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         

 
29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0       7,584.52       2,207.42            .00      -7,584.52  100.0%*

 
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API          590.54 VND 010168 VCH517894 BANK OF AMERICA     RINDER PRINT-SRP Brochures/Ins     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           14.16 VND 010168 VCH517952 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP&Activity Supplies     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           78.10 VND 010168 VCH517970 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-SRP Activity&Suppl     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           82.20 VND 010168 VCH517975 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-SRP&Activity Supplies        7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           25.00 VND 010168 VCH517999 BANK OF AMERICA     DOLLAR TREE-SPR&Activity Suppl     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           15.95 VND 010168 VCH518020 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API          438.93 VND 010168 VCH518024 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           16.99 VND 010168 VCH518202 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API          292.50 VND 010168 VCH518225 BANK OF AMERICA     ARTS&DRAFTS-SRP Activities&Sup     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           20.00 VND 010168 VCH518286 BANK OF AMERICA     Zabuni-SRP Activities&Supplies     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API          385.80 VND 010168 VCH518306 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API          107.96 VND 010168 VCH518316 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           46.56 VND 010168 VCH518365 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           25.80 VND 010168 VCH518400 BANK OF AMERICA     DOLLAR TREE-SPR&Activity Suppl     7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           49.94 VND 010168 VCH518405 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7328
2021/10/000030 07/07/2021 API           16.99 VND 010168 VCH518481 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7328

 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 10 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cBLxII8AXAfp3MPQs0prQLvnP3g/sMowt07IfK4frVeqmnSWb21j1V6%2BXQ5D%2BkOq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xFF%2BIgDYdBZzc2Gd6bSkZY%2B2kOv9K8ZMmwIoVkZgkoSWv6Owd7RtcMCcWorlDvh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4D33LdiFKJcndXXt%2By1Wn3zC%2B2UWN5ebn4Svsusu%2BJB5%2B610pkqXNIYPPqrIE3D1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ch2J6ogXljM/FKBsgMUObNsmjQ2QWb7450JwDtBsilQeU7kuyWloyph/0mo/2Yol&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6oWm0ZCeZmFkBAtQuGpdWzHPEAPe/YLtp4s2v6q3mtlweAyZmgTiDuPVEX350NC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uoau2iAhc1xXVhYP8MxlnmIVDfFqmO%2BBNXHyBVoWaUPwghbO4IrFXtKqdaDf7EtT&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UKMB4/YYAzE6Kc0%2BqZFin5kKnFWM0iY94tl%2Bdj0HESQIaUdCEHFs3n8ekcqRvZnO&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=De/MkFBep/3Gqc3jtPp0qPHNgBz5WT%2BLM3RdcMdINoAtoMDt7CunB5Of8Lzo%2B2MV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L89p%2BE%2B8FX8KbQ3T0EKDbRv3p3XB0iNIlJE%2B5UtMoxqrT9oRoBS4rrBx/BmUI4qJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Hjk12r6RFV0eaedPQ34OzlwXhpKieQPx0Au9BdXI2HVwczLzZs7Iq3K3KrBHC8y&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1k2IWWs5RsKqL6DZJW2I%2BJpcd6plZklAwLg18jMquxyAU5SbMa/2VnyKqpRXDSF&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=egywwScwK8ivNwqZjBeQ/1Fy3qViqSQiGts5rhCtYNiAX3JbAFnKeg3FUwGNSISz&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=axZ5zJKpDe5Z6lyFO5p12GalKBYRSgVKFpiilgl/e3C/qDPk20f3HqvuChgq%2BhD9&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5mSz22MeUXEPIqZ6eWqh5yQllKu4J9tq4c5jzd6we1PQiRiZuxvcFbuL6uToZnj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eiikp3hadauWYD4Tt2d/7sv/3sF1UYlM25A8WZlolJjWIcayWujQtlE3Arbl6OoO&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=33xhfu2ltl/xi26Ne59bEn0jbsUPN%2BS/Kos3SA3nYYXZPNufOZP2E/0p21djIrDT&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AO%2BdPwDRUN74Vnt7VsQficq6hfjHSg0eTqrcszcYP/PximzVoMzb7LSPTjCGy2Te&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldxWAx1OFBM%2Bn96Mn9XfJjpKXd6LewW5Oia0bBdMsjJGhM9WAske24JxjTtK8Ail&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Ru7APprVZU/i3ESFfzfflX5ySuazyO0mxy1w6CBCwvhi2KfGqmD44b4hhM2LMJ%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cNKdFg8OYG8sltpAne%2BArFwi6Z5y59snchz4%2BKmfA9m3QOc7qVPRCXphIdQ1Brx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7%2BFXrZT0SBpVcMUPEwQ%2BrSOuCvcDf2XlXABm3e6vy%2BUyDf9GcHDy309rHVn008G&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvPMvAQQZJRD12o2rtRZZLI3QTusiv8hIfUQU4CZfiQJoASXWLtNauiJFmn9HZAK&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5qgm7J55UIbG2YcPVfWhix2ADngz%2BWbfkNY7zzm6pZilogHXAgpgJT8UPvzvVGlw&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJsmxYTnCIocK24UYkQ%2BsMSRyIvcUOHnCqoEveR%2BOVASQ3lLXrbwtxccq0ZyatGf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=umf2GsLyhZQWiW2lxDjuihiBQLTznU6774jbQfeIKtc2VIdjoecYXqT0Uf9A4/oc&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tkOTywLey1O/%2BFUdzFHylfPylNhHfSrhVITij6PKWYbwjGnHKO86yYia5l0bH9G/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2JAzEGMfDcsjsUKzM8ncflOWj9Sla39fznsR4QtCbXdTpQe7bv5JbUlg/7iU3o0%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4zneaTiWcE0uSqpunzewkybIq6Mn0MaGT0BjKoIBVqCe5fxBwCzM9rCCXTCF0k1L&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BlDAi2Qyk5Dh/Ias1ng8Ek9uKFfResl12gkw4NeR1bAD3sA410e6%2B/qf9dgPIZQs&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ge4BarOdYI%2BscPt675SDuUFnVb3hXj/N9uJBHBmKDVbcxNAjIkr183d0XOyKapf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PnrfgjcvBIpuTO7kpoKa698iUby4SYWRR1Jjeca0ssobUPxHgtjX5Jp%2B72LKK%2BHo&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQ7GpscAtC273xhQVUSv6U2xqFXKF7YxYgMNg01pjFk2hvPbHIBxLJj27rW%2B0y0X&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5BXSBUXuR51Ginz%2BnVHfnJnyNtRP6dpueywSTImRllupYoIpkem/cDUMo7P/Sx4Y&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rd0F1FDvZHAx8tfb5fVPsDxDaYEU9yCsMeP7k%2BmaEeiXi77r2M5qZDNvRat93FKZ&


 
 
 

11/04/2021 17:11    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    174
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END JULY 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00      96,225.00     -96,225.00  100.0%*

 
2021/10/000121 07/19/2021 POM       26,729.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         
2021/10/000122 07/19/2021 POM       17,374.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         
2021/10/000123 07/19/2021 POM       17,374.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         
2021/10/000124 07/19/2021 POM       17,374.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         
2021/10/000125 07/19/2021 POM       17,374.00 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION ADD PROJECT # PER BRIAN S 2021         

 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              134,891     134,891      52,199.25       9,348.51     106,254.78     -23,563.03  117.5%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       384,891     384,891      52,199.25       9,348.51     106,254.78     226,436.97   41.2%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 11 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UOJDtA6u9BxYsPftSREkMvm%2B4jot%2BYvRUBv%2BQ%2B3aTs7B%2Be4Ml9SpyENeURyVIARv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Qvi9Nf3sJipOf1G1V1PK2SBb40xpIOxKGdwaFlcsY1ro4lVXT%2BJ9I0E5BlwndgU&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0bEV9AsRWtnVB6s0eNQyDJT4Xr9hNk6eTcfPAZRYIDC0BC6rnKpkB2kQCOGfzUVl&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VAMn2AdvIEmLq4pqnrfk4sUeq1bcKJtT6THWbw91dGqZu/BrOpC/GQbhGzjYlC7U&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfU1n/D2gJIP8HrQhTpPC2v7TBr04/os9iJQgdYng0RuZjM92u68VZsBrvR2efIg&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=emNPB1q4ak9f2iPluYYr9De7is%2BElv00eoSjymXompdUdHBl8V4Zy7c8JeNKcDNm&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3p7wsR1o00Gn/tnIMHbk8Yunx7/szqIAzyrwCNE4Tha0DU5Luvq79TxdB/vlN5Lr&


11/04/2021 17:08 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
briansc  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END AUGUST 2021

FOR 2021 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 100  GENERAL FUND
 ORIGINAL APPROP  REVISED BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  MTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES  AVAILABLE BUDGET  % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY
-40,000.00 -40,000.00 -27,500.00  0.00  0.00 -12,500.00  68.8%

74360 FEDERAL GRANTS
-13,070.00 -13,070.00 -13,070.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  100.0%

74365 STATE GRANTS
-7,107.00 -7,107.00 -7,395.00  0.00  0.00  288.00  104.1%

74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES
-11,000.00 -11,000.00 -9,026.64 -896.06  0.00 -1,973.36  82.1%

74703 FINES AND PENALTIES
-25,000.00 -25,000.00 -7,232.35 -742.77  0.00 -17,767.65  28.9%

74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE
-5,500.00 -5,500.00 -4,050.00 -400.00  0.00 -1,450.00  73.6%

74795 OTHER REVENUE
-6,500.00 -6,500.00 -4,340.20 -1,191.85  0.00 -2,159.80  66.8%

TOTAL LIBRARY 
-108,177.00 -108,177.00 -72,614.19 -3,230.68  0.00 -35,562.81  67.1%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 
-108,177.00 -108,177.00 -72,614.19 -3,230.68  0.00 -35,562.81  67.1%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 12 / 39



11/04/2021 17:19 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
briansc  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END AUGUST 2021

FOR 2021 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  996,791  996,791  823,073.09  74,506.48  .00  173,717.91  82.6%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  1,000  1,000  237.58  7.47  .00  762.42  23.8%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  76,255  76,255  58,540.22  5,326.04  .00  17,714.78  76.8%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  185,613  185,613  147,612.80  15,266.44  .00  38,000.20  79.5%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  1,600  1,600  1,310.55  126.05  .00  289.45  81.9%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  2,775  2,775  2,031.37  201.09  .00  743.63  73.2%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  59,787  59,787  48,238.43  4,336.98  .00  11,548.57  80.7%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  1,962  1,962  380.90  .00  .00  1,581.10  19.4%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  0  0  460.74  29.28  .00 -460.74  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA  12,220  12,220  10,561.31  940.00  .00  1,658.69  86.4%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  10,000  10,000  14,300.00  1,930.00  .00 -4,300.00  143.0%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  30,000  30,000  21,192.90  3,712.78  .00  8,807.10  70.6%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  0  0  1,326.75  191.00  .00 -1,326.75  100.0%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  55,000  55,000  39,053.43  5,478.60  .00  15,946.57  71.0%
85317 NATURAL GAS  5,000  5,000  4,510.72  55.00  .00  489.28  90.2%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  .00  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  20,000  20,000  15,376.06  3,177.74  3,325.80  1,298.14  93.5%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  15,000  15,000  12,497.04  724.04  9,755.00 -7,252.04  148.3%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  83.79  .00  .00  396.21  17.5%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  750  750  651.40  118.60  .00  98.60  86.9%
85413 POSTAGE  6,000  6,000  4,189.42  414.61  .00  1,810.58  69.8%
85416 ADVERTISING  250  250  334.30  .00  .00 -84.30  133.7%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  26,000  26,000  25,420.86  2,750.44  .00  579.14  97.8%
85425 BOOKS  95,000  95,000  88,158.03  15,821.59  20.00  6,821.97  92.8%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  108,700  108,700  103,985.49  15,003.08  .00  4,714.51  95.7%
85427 PERIODICALS  14,000  14,000  9,879.52  198.90  .00  4,120.48  70.6%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  2,500  2,500  2,124.34  62.50  .00  375.66  85.0%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  100  100  43.72  10.74  .00  56.28  43.7%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,000  1,000  1,205.55  103.40  .00 -205.55  120.6%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  51,000  51,000  22,505.87  3,515.82  .00  28,494.13  44.1%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  629.78  .00  .00  3,370.22  15.7%
85515 GASOLINE  500  500  440.37  70.89  .00  59.63  88.1%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  12,279  12,279  .00  .00  .00  12,279.00  .0%

TOTAL LIBRARY  1,796,562  1,796,562  1,460,356.33  154,079.56  13,100.80  323,104.87  82.0%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  1,796,562  1,796,562  1,460,356.33  154,079.56  13,100.80  323,104.87  82.0%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 13 / 39



 
 
 

11/04/2021 16:56    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    141
briansc             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END AUGUST 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 11 TO 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00           1,328.45             347.78               0.00         -75,328.45      -1.8%*
 

2021/11/000020 08/10/2021 API             347.78 VND 999999 VCH 519690 REFUND CUSTOMER REFUND UNSPENT PRIMETIME PROGR     222952
2021/11/000127 08/16/2021 CRP          -6,105.00 REF 268161    GREATER GI COMM FOUN 081621 ANNUAL GIFT            
2021/11/000286 08/30/2021 CRP           6,105.00 REF 268820    GREATER GI COMM FOUD CITY RECEIPT                  

 
29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00          -2,250.00          -2,250.00               0.00           2,250.00     100.0% 
 

2021/11/000245 08/25/2021 CRP          -2,250.00 REF 268650    HUMANITIES NEBRASKA 08/25/21 PRMETIME FALL 21     
 

29555001 74701 104 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -6,105.00          -6,105.00               0.00           6,105.00     100.0% 

 
2021/11/000286 08/30/2021 CRP          -6,105.00 REF 268819    GREATER GI COMM FOUN CITY RECEIPT                  

 
29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00         -15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00     100.0% 
 
 

29555001 74701 106 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -79,270.65               0.00               0.00          79,270.65     100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 14 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZP8VSm%2BNWtvZmWNQBHdEBZsbNzxB%2BnlVWW8frECZOWbI0qz1sdVjlUyfyQkMK9K&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zWPvsEy%2Bp9opPvOheu1Nl8ZQVn6Y7W/crsn0jUzXYItcZZDLs40tt0aNpQ9qDzK2&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9efT4I/QnfmrP%2Bd%2B9Tkr%2Bol5iOSgNqmvbtDlwJZirACo6mkQrwz9CJguluTlqpIH&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5uqXojM5a16H8NOGVc4RL%2B5DsrlKMwZhO57imL2AtssT0vIwnvF3f4pAURewj6D&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7F1Bk48g7KhPk6plBJPnnA1DS/urQ9FnPIjROwh/sLn1oFFzj3OisGHlR5KcubJh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=axt%2B3fY8ygYUfy2OOZsUOpC7b3325%2BV/mykpEDQ2xM8jKV9QEBhUpXXRzQg6Xf77&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0q5sqVkgi2sCQ20X92AQ2c10n8eaY3xovO/qPcTfLVXzhCq3KZadDtcEBJcoF%2BdC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EE2zO/sjz0KYYsly4xtiBfeakXu/BfFtn5cWHgGKjjmCQ4LBlf8Y0NshwoawASL2&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hU43Woe9FZM6rDVv2DQwIKzEJgx5RXtTR%2BZfvSno6tFY/5%2Bm5HHammYjaXiclSQI&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FrY8C7%2B4i6i4SLZfb4VYaOGPxIUOxq/452sCrQ1/g9EhGTDPJxI/OsTkxtFt%2BRsZ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQ9VF%2BQKM7Frh0ivTt6zw3/LtvWoPU%2Bzm3feSulE2SWvVxTkb2yYaojxtuGr4ZbL&


 
 
 

11/04/2021 17:12    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    163
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END AUGUST 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 11 TO 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          120         120         106.61            .00            .00          13.39   88.8% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY      134,771     134,771      44,508.12            .00      10,029.78      80,233.10   40.5% 
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0         115.85         115.85            .00        -115.85  100.0%*
 

2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API            6.99 VND 010168 VCH520758 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Fall 21 Primetime        7377
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API           91.87 VND 010168 VCH520777 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Fall 21 Primetime        7377
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API           16.99 VND 010168 VCH520840 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Fall 21 Primetime        7377

 
29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0      10,201.20       2,616.68            .00     -10,201.20  100.0%*

 
2021/11/000015 08/04/2021 API           75.00 VND 010168 VCH519707 BANK OF AMERICA     HUMANITIES NEBR - Programs        7359
2021/11/000015 08/04/2021 API          649.00 VND 010168 VCH519729 BANK OF AMERICA     HEAT PRESS-Sublimation Printer     7359
2021/11/000015 08/04/2021 API          500.00 VND 010168 VCH519735 BANK OF AMERICA     ALEX KAVE-Virtual Program         7359
2021/11/000015 08/04/2021 API          475.00 VND 010168 VCH519762 BANK OF AMERICA     ENTERTAINMENT GROUP-Program       7359
2021/11/000015 08/04/2021 API          350.00 VND 010168 VCH519997 BANK OF AMERICA     PARKS DEPT- SRP Program           7359
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API            5.98 VND 010168 VCH520584 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7377
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API           36.79 VND 010168 VCH520701 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP&Activity Supplies     7377
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API          187.94 VND 010168 VCH520756 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7377
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API           16.97 VND 010168 VCH520946 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-SRP/Activity suppl     7377
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API           75.00 VND 010168 VCH520949 BANK OF AMERICA     HUMANITIES NE - Program           7377
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API          245.00 VND 010168 VCH521014 BANK OF AMERICA     CHECKERS-SRP/Activity Fund-Fou     7377

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00      96,225.00     -96,225.00  100.0%*

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0       4,792.36       4,792.36            .00      -4,792.36  100.0%*
 

2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API        4,485.00 VND 010168 VCH520960 BANK OF AMERICA     DELL-Library Monitors             7377
2021/11/000135 08/18/2021 API          307.36 VND 010168 VCH520967 BANK OF AMERICA     DELL - Library Replacement PCs     7377

 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              134,891     134,891      59,724.14       7,524.89     106,254.78     -31,087.92  123.0%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 15 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D3u%2BdAbnMGpCsqoCcKAhRKJCXOxpAclG/RbwTEAh4thOkNzDZNLDbx1XEW5lf/Ig&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S3JEdXBYe/Ao8J/vGBq1/u4nvf34MIqfi5MCw5syhtda2TnpPqqZbgAMwedrbbHB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MAspPGys8geRjhBtKD66AqBNOYBMLPnGbtjalauMP07pfJ3Zj9EXJxrKH/p27%2BQs&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bOjdCdu0OwmZJ2RLmZlbzzDmbNyIvkENYsZc5MmRvWPuZXj6%2Ba4bTPXzHilPiUT&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5K2gHIX/MTn7/iElFKONjJa8hjCPuHn%2BtgONYOIj8bat62/LphF3J38omXODXyV0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vHm6tISJCoMwfXbDBlGtM8M/REzIMnFHyjUOsEKqvLKwmnRgurbUlXD2SCh9BfAS&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pez1xKuI1VVjW2J6sOZtddMTfqR03UBLWWcB%2BFKAMXiujx9iwM3QQuQqr1F0Rjor&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNTPa4WxBuuyw40Az6Uq9H19HdyiQz8z5nSQWElxZin%2B6EmU/kCGaawjaVUJ8Zh4&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6fuPVrJnw3fBybNiOdjTL/TPhDD1ZaIRo/6UAHuvulHJcBlJcF3Bx3VNfKkbYVTQ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gORGMRIo3H14CbSGRG8Nlyh8gRcFKY1CLvqKr8htLuPlmgo8zE84lCWAtAwihD2&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BADGMOwAThTkLe1%2BnN%2B%2BCBjQzYJh43RQ2u0lA7c5p2SFE7y%2Bg5ryaIa%2BXmbD1ADT&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=El6rxVB3TvO%2BoB50OFgFmvGbA81XdCOu5X5B7qc1b/UYn08%2B/mTKZZrjkQ4lacxg&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hv6EnWIOonG85lw3EaioLIMEL21qpmlv/zJRUYXl72wNQ48KFvcSKMhWTXX5Lq2a&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXbn5Nft8om4dWJJnN0BioEUd0HJZhcVZx63rsYQk1vzgtN76KI6hdlWGRKFeIAX&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vp6CE9y0OZwdGTPZIs8QutogVyaj/3HSgE1Q36ae89Khei32MYGN9QC3lLwbUjOv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3fVmtXTuWOHpJac4Sxncfh9QjlKYPbSnHKbaG7uesRO3i4eCHpn0Mbv6pNLnEaLX&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G1P5404I/A/%2BO4Pe8Us1eDoBAa5pbb4ckmgpZ%2B3Q%2BpdVX4M/Cs/FmjVgeTAY1MBb&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ay4NE1GEK4a6I1A7LoD8b16SPL3kgYlxlI7uABTzSGpIZjxvpX0YShRwB/8rsTSJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pus1Vx32bco8M/prhK3VP8tbHZK3Dt52ywv8jTXdaqR8LUvBaETLCwU8XRpzrDOY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Sng5ySxyQzyovi9sPVNybBrNM0ATA%2BDelqfl07SQP6EA10zHW4ovhq9QF0KOmMC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BFI9H67t6alH1ie8UjRhwvepyX8vDaxiP/Z0%2BLvCiSNBlx5VvJM3K7tGR4gms6g&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1tvV9XzS6IM2Oqa7xqVbr1UJ2Xq%2B1SksRyPm29OzKxZ4LMO0MA3/zQZJTMq8kQn&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hruacUUNHBHuLD4LfS44gd51lH20rbwC5ChN7v1R7rgqcKBKrvCGZa9MaTJ1KVH3&


 
 
 

11/04/2021 17:12    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    164
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END AUGUST 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 11 TO 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       384,891     384,891      59,724.14       7,524.89     106,254.78     218,912.08   43.1%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 16 / 39



11/04/2021 17:09 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
briansc  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END SEPTEMBER 2021

FOR 2021 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY -40,000 -40,000 -27,500.00  .00  .00 -12,500.00  68.8%
74360 FEDERAL GRANTS -13,070 -13,070 -13,070.00  .00  .00  .00  100.0%
74365 STATE GRANTS -7,107 -7,107 -7,395.00  .00  .00  288.00  104.1%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES -11,000 -11,000 -9,838.52 -811.88  .00 -1,161.48  89.4%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES -25,000 -25,000 -7,955.82 -723.47  .00 -17,044.18  31.8%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE -5,500 -5,500 -4,470.00 -420.00  .00 -1,030.00  81.3%
74795 OTHER REVENUE -6,500 -6,500 -4,340.20  .00  .00 -2,159.80  66.8%

TOTAL LIBRARY -108,177 -108,177 -74,569.54 -1,955.35  .00 -33,607.46  68.9%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND -108,177 -108,177 -74,569.54 -1,955.35  .00 -33,607.46  68.9%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 17 / 39



11/04/2021 17:20 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
briansc  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END SEPTEMBER 2021

FOR 2021 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 10 TO 2021 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  996,791  996,791  895,907.72  72,834.63  .00  100,883.28  89.9%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  1,000  1,000  254.68  17.10  .00  745.32  25.5%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  76,255  76,255  63,771.99  5,231.77  .00  12,483.01  83.6%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  185,613  185,613  162,879.24  15,266.44  .00  22,733.76  87.8%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  1,600  1,600  1,465.55  155.00  .00  134.45  91.6%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  2,775  2,775  2,232.52  201.15  .00  542.48  80.5%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  59,787  59,787  52,577.53  4,339.10  .00  7,209.47  87.9%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  1,962  1,962  380.90  .00  .00  1,581.10  19.4%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  0  0  490.02  29.28  .00 -490.02  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA  12,220  12,220  11,501.31  940.00  .00  718.69  94.1%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  10,000  10,000  15,570.00  1,270.00  .00 -5,570.00  155.7%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  30,000  30,000  28,021.90  6,829.00  .00  1,978.10  93.4%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  0  0  1,326.75  .00  .00 -1,326.75  100.0%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  55,000  55,000  43,500.12  4,446.69  .00  11,499.88  79.1%
85317 NATURAL GAS  5,000  5,000  4,555.21  44.49  .00  444.79  91.1%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  .00  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  20,000  20,000  16,657.84  1,281.78  .00  3,342.16  83.3%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  15,000  15,000  12,865.06  368.02  .00  2,134.94  85.8%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  83.79  .00  .00  396.21  17.5%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  750  750  710.70  59.30  .00  39.30  94.8%
85413 POSTAGE  6,000  6,000  4,761.97  572.55  .00  1,238.03  79.4%
85416 ADVERTISING  250  250  485.78  151.48  .00 -235.78  194.3%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  26,000  26,000  27,751.30  2,330.44  .00 -1,751.30  106.7%
85425 BOOKS  95,000  95,000  102,942.01  14,783.98  .00 -7,942.01  108.4%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  108,700  108,700  114,320.80  10,335.31  .00 -5,620.80  105.2%
85427 PERIODICALS  14,000  14,000  9,879.52  .00  .00  4,120.48  70.6%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  2,500  2,500  2,423.34  299.00  .00  76.66  96.9%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  100  100  47.72  4.00  .00  52.28  47.7%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,000  1,000  1,305.33  99.78  .00 -305.33  130.5%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  51,000  51,000  25,529.44  3,023.57  .00  25,470.56  50.1%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  629.78  .00  .00  3,370.22  15.7%
85515 GASOLINE  500  500  440.37  .00  .00  59.63  88.1%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  12,279  12,279  .00  .00  .00  12,279.00  .0%

TOTAL LIBRARY  1,796,562  1,796,562  1,605,270.19  144,913.86  .00  191,291.81  89.4%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  1,796,562  1,796,562  1,605,270.19  144,913.86  .00  191,291.81  89.4%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 18 / 39



 
 
 

11/04/2021 16:57    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    138
briansc             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END SEPTEMBER 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 12 TO 2021 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00           1,328.45               0.00               0.00         -75,328.45      -1.8%*
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -2,250.00               0.00               0.00           2,250.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 104 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -6,105.00               0.00               0.00           6,105.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 106 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -79,270.65               0.00               0.00          79,270.65     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 107 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -17,848.00               0.00               0.00          17,848.00     100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00        -119,145.20               0.00               0.00          45,145.20     161.0%

 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 19 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cB1SzjXHZ2hfh90nLI0LnKBNr0yPT5d/2MblEAUYuzIuXRjijqmk4TnJE6PFJ1f&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ug4cwPu2IRr/h3b5d2ju5x/YE5q5IictJJ7zRSSX/hCSVBJSRFJsa9MBZ13OWE0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nDC7icuBIKC3VMG214HJFQNDfbTeRH6gcMKuFwKelx7YJho71gkDA8t0qPkyntTv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yMcGI73R9ieng4m1dou2ba7Q6DlyfbPMyUQj2DBK5qSRRsPS%2BsYr/yPhrLPxjPb7&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCvi%2BOQZebb/zw1nBn1pNKdzDvYfKwvwE2qJ3hX8en1hU6XFZ4g4bRH5rKsJXf9s&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qOU8%2BSgHh9clTlnQDJK3qaFZ0mSm8xThLle71FWVpIWVIHacrPAWWxGkVp%2B8K6Tv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIMxgEXo694z6GSGlhQW7Mof8VcEVmJtWK3TIPPnqjRI/blQbYCUqBZfCUZYwdtT&


 
 
 

11/04/2021 17:13    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    171
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END SEPTEMBER 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 12 TO 2021 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          120         120         106.61            .00            .00          13.39   88.8% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY      134,771     134,771      53,043.08       8,534.96       1,534.18      80,193.74   40.5% 
 

2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 API        6,051.60 VND 011250 VCH521370 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES EARLY LITERACY OUTDOOR DISCOVE   223295
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -336.60 VND 011250 PO 36860 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES EARLY LITERACY OUTDOOR DIS2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -1,400.00 VND 011250 PO 36860 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES EARLY LITERACY OUTDOOR DIS2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -2,315.00 VND 011250 PO 36860 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES EARLY LITERACY OUTDOOR DIS2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -820.00 VND 011250 PO 36860 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES EARLY LITERACY OUTDOOR DIS2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -1,180.00 VND 011250 PO 36860 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES EARLY LITERACY OUTDOOR DIS2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 API          871.00 VND 005354 VCH521377 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                         223303
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -91.55 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -87.50 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -105.68 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -110.39 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -115.10 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -96.93 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -50.48 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -132.60 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -80.77 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 API          423.00 VND 005354 VCH521378 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WORK     223303
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -44.45 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -42.50 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -51.32 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -53.61 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -55.90 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -47.07 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -24.52 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -64.40 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL          -39.23 VND 005354 PO 36867 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND INTERIOR VINYL GRAPHIC WOR2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 API        1,189.36 VND 000583 VCH521395 LG PLAYGROUNDS LLC  INSTALL OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT       223298
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -1,150.00 VND 000583 PO 36845 LG PLAYGROUNDS LLC  INSTALL OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT 2021         
2021/12/000238 09/22/2021 POE        1,294.00 VND 005354 PO 37031 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND SIGNAGE                               
2021/12/000434 09/30/2021 POM       -1,294.00 VND 005354 PO 37031 LOVE SIGNS OF GRAND CANCEL ENTIRE PO-DUPLICATE2021         

 
29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0         447.18         331.33            .00        -447.18  100.0%*

 
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API          -16.99 VND 010168 VCH522195 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Refund                   7407
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API           23.98 VND 010168 VCH522845 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - PRIMETIME PROGRAM        7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API            9.88 VND 010168 VCH522868 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - PRIMETIME PROGRAM       7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API          127.00 VND 010168 VCH522907 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS - PRIMETIME PROGRAM          7428

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 20 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9no2miL1a4FHyNG6b5rg/FQak/EjdF3/DINU6DWI3H%2B1/h2cyeqP1oxjdIa6JP/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jjXFLOi5kPqkJEKp/kbcwvaAoHNdDgYlsL8DEKAtn8j%2BNemG/n7mm/jkR21XJmG&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U4nvOwLgiHGYpIwC9auwgF207F%2BjkuGWjRSjBmmn5UkN3uXhTsAupJy7Kc43Ko%2Bj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SuGk9Xs9FRZQUQ5Ig4iwR3x77Q%2Bb2JsM9IfiQcuiDvzgotVd6U7Y7k%2Bwzd9NxOJt&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fRp%2BcB6TV7WlqFYSoIiUEy6flIrQCfvF3XTjzUZP9nWwDRhbwyl8/CwUPhew31v8&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFf0m4LQs0oA9uvXpjAtRyhdOVkFZsWBni22N3/yOADSxTDchfvSaMDWRBKrbnrC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1E1qQAveb2ZgS0tEcvW4fNRrgC8TxNBXdxGxKeQXS/wCbXz/99ccFSbnPNXM%2Bj0q&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DRcvC%2BcgYue1zKgOmx4xTitKDNFbcOl10LixcR%2BBC/D2s8pqoy83aI12uUsLbAxB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vk%2B%2B9nOGO9QmMNS3Gn09ecdYrjAg71eZ5WM1Q6XiUu00bvzb2B0VEd6opBmDyhvr&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQx8mzjnMRj5uibYFYxdIvZbsT6zyJxIMXTZGBme12slgXAzYJwK0A/Y5RnjTj6D&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4P4YQ%2BTV7XMX823ZCIP/1o68rbzZOjCykP%2BSDRfoPdnSmEtIGq5JnVHvPvoRcf7a&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OxiV9M0lraFxPP8Iho3RSFdFXyslfXCMuZojBIK6lyFYD8YcaeHI9w2mpCluUTVW&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vfjfOAI%2BF2bq5DtUdMNWz0ut9CfwKzsQPpJSki2S6cCR8naww8NPZ8C%2BvhB2Pljg&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eznoeW%2BA0%2B1AR49oAYXwqZgMULmC/733B97IldS4q91o5ZPo8z3C42IuiJqyzg/l&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IlY0szr6tKjCFnkZwufOk3qnknGqk7zt7UsnZNgHiK%2BG4BRrkE6HaAInDzEgzo3h&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BLZwo5RyC/cM3P2kiLxgYNs16hDKiSY69zt4I%2BdxKew1OdDfvZVeNDuQLpeIUSLU&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=asKd2iXc9AbJT1YvgKQMBX3IdPOqLqMW5pO8BLIcsAsN%2B4Js3eBtt8mWH9QML7YI&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FbzQnJIdb1tRhR1%2B3Hc1s3hqaFmBFOd5AemGtEQuxslNmwEzNd5ujQWkPU%2Bi1JVM&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BOOfu8XV5G8ix4%2B7gQjbJLcHW3DLvFmzpvas9acVuoSmGLA76FlbvTPGAdwc%2BFyQ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UjdIYWBW0TCkrJ6dDVywdIdIXi%2BUOyVmBsgs2VYe%2BhDUV/UI8jOYhP5HQqzux%2Bff&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2BI9LbPnUSWh5GX72%2BX4u9rbFOLpFHrb5A0KiJwI%2BwC76FhCEjahvUT5TCrNuc36&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2uV7v/WmNp%2BhqmKBXI8sPkZApzhCwEr%2BA2qZFeqpFLWxC%2B/7GxoHlccXU/GYPsJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MplYQzdg1ej6cQukSa0FePoUUey60sZ4NpPNJWjz7tixhdvmN6n%2Bm6JRyMcjHfiM&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z56tQFcUi9ODcUvoXhcRNfih60rNfWfQw9daOYd9wkViRzR7LGZ5ayXILjVNJqhB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sbmgw3WSb3tPKQ9D9/Bc5%2Bdg4sVgHxMyGvbjG2nSB2yec7lba6o44lWjZjMI6CIT&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xImDls3zHxF921t23EEe8jeKuLAnRNIbvYlVY0coigb97OyX55c2/lPmAMOfIbsH&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ulee3M0gY5p2Bu4KCd6Slh25D2KlC08Q6pqLFbs2ypJlLKX2/82U3VcxbfeZ8QD&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Ba/FPZuQcW4VGAPM5LrVw3w6Js8fQBaPTnvQwD6SuGrZDV15On25bcp%2Bi2iDtU3U&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m4x2AvT4obPDrv5I%2BSjWPmrb735SKBRsqygEReAp/Dmh0YDMgyREbS7EleknDPNg&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iC0vQ1bD9vQFjRDJXODGUkAUP3Qm%2BXzLWLeKuFf8Cjajep1udlvFw%2BgbOhkt/Mn&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6K3K1dS4Irk18A3zqrjqlilZhAtqdIaizxelh7CJ2UejE9FtpfyI1ckSDZaxjO8I&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LkcX2qaW8GLiUCysa9UQJiiLulcUofuH9seFXvqjNSpO3VN3vZelu2O0UOU3voUe&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRMFFqLKv/ebwFuUxrHooIAtUB1p9YL5qB17pRQ%2BSGQ/po8JLFvgHOxExtPpHB2Q&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XxTnnPz8o2GptqLFjaRLdE0GMFv7hC6eY2Tnt1I6MeuG8heCB/xAM6Ab69xxoaEF&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SIkJhPXqG/XQhwJspctsV7YdtKfKK9OOKop2MOPpGf4kxDv8RPHcfu7Xs4KgT7f%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJS/QkhGFKd8NEA0%2BQnF6QCL0wn/SPrlOVEbWHfdWZzMRbeg%2B2lyo5PruXydnKJp&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=20fnuDtkN7bK6em0w6MfkczEPHO2HYXY78tKxy7WxRCUDOI%2BmDsZstTLqa7C8wlO&


 
 
 

11/04/2021 17:13    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    172
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END SEPTEMBER 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 12 TO 2021 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          

 
29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API          137.50 VND 010168 VCH523079 BANK OF AMERICA     EL TAPATIO - Primetime            7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API           21.98 VND 010168 VCH523090 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER -Primetime            7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API           27.98 VND 010168 VCH523261 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7428

 
29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       1,457.47       1,457.47            .00      -1,457.47  100.0%*

 
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API          108.48 VND 010168 VCH522067 BANK OF AMERICA     DELL-Library Childrens PCs        7407
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API        1,170.00 VND 010168 VCH522833 BANK OF AMERICA     DELL-Library Children PCs         7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API          178.99 VND 010168 VCH522857 BANK OF AMERICA     CDW GOVT - Paper Tray             7428

 
29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0      12,036.53       1,835.33            .00     -12,036.53  100.0%*

 
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API           33.78 VND 010168 VCH522118 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Outreach for programs        7407
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API            7.96 VND 010168 VCH522163 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Supplies                 7407
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API           18.93 VND 010168 VCH522186 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Supplies                 7407
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API        1,299.00 VND 010168 VCH522198 BANK OF AMERICA     PEREGRINE - August Inserts        7407
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API            3.92 VND 010168 VCH522207 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP&Activity Supplies     7407
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API          158.79 VND 010168 VCH522214 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP & Activity Supplies     7407
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API            4.39 VND 010168 VCH522225 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7407
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API           31.22 VND 010168 VCH522902 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-SRP&Activity Supplies        7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API           50.73 VND 010168 VCH522918 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - General Supplies         7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API           59.76 VND 010168 VCH523029 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS - SRP & Activity Supplies     7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API           24.00 VND 010168 VCH523043 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP & Activity Supplie     7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API           42.85 VND 010168 VCH523058 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP & Activity Supplie     7428
2021/12/000239 09/22/2021 API          100.00 VND 010168 VCH523275 BANK OF AMERICA     STUHR MUSEUM - Programs           7428

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0      27,028.00      27,028.00      69,197.00     -96,225.00  100.0%*

 
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 API       17,979.00 VND 011258 VCH521373 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM         223299
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -4,994.12 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -3,246.22 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -3,246.22 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -3,246.22 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -3,246.22 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 API        5,000.00 VND 011258 VCH521374 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM         223299
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -1,388.88 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -902.78 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -902.78 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -902.78 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -902.78 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 API        3,750.00 VND 011258 VCH521375 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM         223299
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL       -1,041.68 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -677.08 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -677.08 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -677.08 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         
2021/12/000053 09/14/2021 POL         -677.08 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION NEW ILS SOFTWARE SYSTEM   2021         

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 21 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRMFFqLKv/ebwFuUxrHooIAtUB1p9YL5qB17pRQ%2BSGQ/po8JLFvgHOxExtPpHB2Q&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EyRnvh1A3ytaDvTbb7TKm5PZTutPa7lCxOWk%2BPw/3BOrn5ub6uBghklVxR8/8esj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vvqMqJolX5cIELiRrojcH93n73r2qLol5oH6go4Y6GjHcu16F6UL0xga5nVxPFxD&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J%2BkQO1ZUA4ApzsdgJZee5SNQOXWJWgX65Da4qY7p0DdEc96gWC4%2BT%2BvRzkdnnPU4&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9LJgNqO99%2BoEcVM%2BtditMU8id74eE3WVeA6bN8bOeWiztE3VIxjJX9TBbouNPIqS&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=obCkKoeNRydYf0K1wARywi1cTKuKh0gxNSkmi8wlNOcW5VKwKyFo9T%2B6FIGxxJyY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VDo87NIM1g2gISX%2B4UzXtJdD3ylbBJnRavfP4Oeryo89UBPGogBtcA5KPkjA3Rci&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wFWfy3XAkXskfr%2BC51NLqW9fyZOsYeHZw2sKN4cvP/LsINt94N3pIkax2XL45s0O&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2cJoXtLqlrTDyiz7AiPfYaj9QjcpQWmCGK8lHkvpwk9brJpEM4/HwmbtB9/WfDTs&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nzEc%2BXoNGkIk0tShH2ORzFHPGHAtLmUymMJd3NcFYlzEFQz3Hg3dhzcCEDmV8/he&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MA/DgHYS8UGjBzFPk1fLFZVpJHB1l0QLBx1GUtsQn7h2TUkxO5lPP6yfz095YWkv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9uFLOhqukPGHge8H6q8pVSAG%2BFbEDY/TK6FObmzB0SyUzmKiZ7aoxlhlCaSaxVhO&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYuIFWKjTFe0%2BBJX%2BjKjUQ1kjY0yRhuZ2VsH1wl9N2YmYMgztXmHd7QM%2B8cIdg5r&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pgwe7B1r4tUzISis9hO50Q82LPudUvKbVNq42CYL74yULIyBHFqaZQb5c7HdDKMd&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TpzXlWbj%2BPLyx0mA3Lvq4oP%2B1qvGu0SUqoOVRVD4SJGbr5q20JIDxPDhWVS1l40&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBeHH/gXY/ZUCBjhYwvre6JHWtgGszz6saW5hZO38OnqfBnt9nDixWLMIYksvGor&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MS5JuR16OGaGcyLXhPomzcPMkdoR2apuJ6hoglu4bH9jXpgm%2BIJyk91gzV9kcDlp&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3FILTKGyrp1Lvb73Sui/SDiNAJyaTSJD3YBNSOvyB44Ud4XLSa3a%2B0lwPlYB4M95&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QV1eWgLf3WOv1ejNqUvC5Gi9NUyxM8XRsQxFzkWt4aVsxkoNEip0osQqBIVxe5OC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cJygbDnZlkQvWv61bI1EM%2BE80G/mKJeaJuMgeEgQY8UDvo7HtHrNKFQHxTsIYUFb&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrmAu2WxWQuWtEut%2BBomxp/bXTrNKoQmEwrtdwYGKm/L2ZNoa8LKWNt12xXhJkVQ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L%2BSFuO9KWyReJ1f6EejH7fVf%2Bl61RZlqVwBbPBNrWFlHbfdONnHi5JyFuIeEGSuE&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aMHR2cVgyupmz3k/zulqj5BME37uDAQQ9p9VW60Wx1GHCH4Wr9guY8exW%2B%2Be7HfB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFV9Im88vx06leVdzxLfA/HedX5O9WHLSZ3UGxVfRogOyWNhgsWVtJA8KLsW9WBr&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7zHFRzV2sz29ZmvPbdwyAj1wrZo3TRGzUPswB8dRIeBIsAitMJRI1VO1qXM9LCDv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NoZhM8srNEzs9Hs5A4MvodsqFcMFIyIVT1zipaMbiofnip%2BdqK02lyy0sTCWHqdo&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7xUwYsEA/RTUh6c9GacJ3ev%2BJd5K0FIDhwlKSqhs/MH8tdrwPvO7r8mKTnjRbYg&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLErQKpftwlBaqtV27YDw99exzAmY7mNzazNrjirGJBFJaGyckbz82MKu4KSe8dk&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/E%2BhwuYIvMUO7R8ozfCsC/5jH7v1MuN6QJc447PMaL0LhmWHHrcD2Rp1Llnrg0uV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ygQc1/U/vMMOdP7BJbbacorCsAoRGYi8m8/CPU66RrX1k%2BoOp3d6rt1%2BRk7DJktf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=POIZVz9ruJSFLjfzeQLXRj8tY0%2BRVTkbQPdnAMsQieZjuJiWnYDwFat6Lq6M/nO1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s64UVa%2BOOVnBCg9ltZgQbUP04z4Yr5OWOr70JIbCoOtb77BIWuPaAI9AAZX0Zc%2Bo&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LEC0C%2BB2wkCznl2Rj6LZdladmRrWjeKskACpaotx/KSV8YtTSDP6eMHrDd%2BM2yJR&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4B5s87RV5CWM/VSKCjUlUf/HhdvVmomvmKk10Qw3HfzlTrJsXqzX07/6l2DJX48&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Q4Ml2RHB/4zQtG413aoPpdnwkFZA77jkMn3EVNuBHjseHjtt0G45bVIbX8EgmTg&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vDgdYic/E6tPAMqAaFdG18qH5Ink19sWDbtrxB%2BrHr%2BotKDoMjr%2BNuf4bwuYHLSi&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6nTy%2BOsYMZsYcz9bd1EH2KlGIxRw/61OfXKgyYqxBF0aN3WvFqiSXKNdwt6qXvC0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jzHJ7a3fVyCgjDh1ixEtYOC1qIvG5pIWKbTwWmT/n7V%2B2r1E4FF1UWhRnQn7r8FT&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KZlbDXV3cjFOBhvt0dbUGxeM2YTwGJs0UgZtcrsE0Pb6qG9251t7TcWW/C/bYesu&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLtuURBgtz4cjQHhV%2BplmUzf2z3zSscss6SbwAkEUCIbfnJEMatikHkGYaNvIMl0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zvtx9crxQqsPx3q7qHRNg90De5fRwbrLoVmdkV4EHOovNTUe7IVdkhXcjZfsmHIK&


 
 
 

11/04/2021 17:13    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    173
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH END SEPTEMBER 2021
 
 

FOR 2021 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2021 12 TO 2021 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY
2021/12/000248 09/28/2021 API          299.00 VND 011258 VCH522648 LIBRARY CORPORATION 2021 TLCU CENFERENCE REGISTRAT   223531
2021/12/000248 09/28/2021 POL          -83.04 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION 2021 TLCU CENFERENCE REGIS2021         
2021/12/000248 09/28/2021 POL          -53.99 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION 2021 TLCU CENFERENCE REGIS2021         
2021/12/000248 09/28/2021 POL          -53.99 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION 2021 TLCU CENFERENCE REGIS2021         
2021/12/000248 09/28/2021 POL          -53.99 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION 2021 TLCU CENFERENCE REGIS2021         
2021/12/000248 09/28/2021 POL          -53.99 VND 011258 PO 36875 LIBRARY CORPORATION 2021 TLCU CENFERENCE REGIS2021         

 
29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0       5,068.84         276.48            .00      -5,068.84  100.0%*

 
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API           41.94 VND 010168 VCH522031 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Supplies                 7407
2021/12/000045 09/07/2021 API          234.54 VND 010168 VCH522157 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Screen Filters           7407

 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              134,891     134,891      99,187.71      39,463.57      70,731.18     -35,027.89  126.0%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       384,891     384,891      99,187.71      39,463.57      70,731.18     214,972.11   44.1%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 22 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aMHR2cVgyupmz3k/zulqj5BME37uDAQQ9p9VW60Wx1GHCH4Wr9guY8exW%2B%2Be7HfB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=35GBwUWvBSQhk3F0jGY00LTHKlzX2ujRfV0rzFQR%2BXBbAjqBlvCJxgkoelfV75t9&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhaeFK4BAMPkHFe4V3xQNxWaew7t2DHe9mA6OnapVTwtwSSpk6wFko9lfq/aMThG&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hT5kbhNpIxqAClgxIjQ3x7a2onAmeM8z9feyzlYZPevQNM8d3zfvjTXWClVRYIt&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOogTHhikp/acxxaHVXKXdMCRILKKAUwTIVLFGOy22qMDcMKEajJQ2ve/EEFQuJb&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRPcgMrjRSzbWcvS5WOIGbrQNuKpLRHdDKdFthKWhwUu8QBOWlSgvAOXD/CrktPh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ns%2B%2B0F%2BtLsS4hV9rZw4pnOaMTnGRWqTISG5SfELM33HlX%2BrRKe159ksb1TJnhzj3&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w499vv7Qa1C%2By41YcDPa1tOO54Yn07xOuhivCoAuxS19E0p0GNBbKQkcHOrkWONq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPP0fuYbicyIooPRQCRRB/BZHBitq8YwGT8Wl3cY/pS0Olw93XdIUzYvoNgPn9PO&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i2V/ovfIgR7eRnG1TkvnjCE3DrjqFgYdRU7viibCfkTubIJQ30a9s7saeihrDOZP&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHpl5OgklokDlLGFVHedtV9ofrFRbTJ0Y6eZmYD8L2RObtL1X9a/eo3E5u91WTcT&


Library Board
Monday, November 15, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - October 26, 2021 and November 9, 
2021

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 23 / 39



Org Object Vendor #_Name Description PO # Amount

Schedule of Bills

WO#

Council  Meeting Page 21

Invoice Check #

October 26, 2021 102621

10044301 LIBRARY

85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
TASC - Admin Fees  29.28  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087642 0

85317 NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS BILL  46.40  336  223748 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 21AUG2646500 5 1

85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING
ACE - Maintenance Supplies  55.97  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087666 0

ACE-Maintenance Supplies  21.57  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087264 0

HOME DEPOT PRO-Maintenance Sup  870.43  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087724 0

HONEYWELL -Srv Air Handler  3,114.22  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087740 0

BED BUG DOG SERVICE 37073  600.00  11009  0 K9 BED BUG DETECTION OF NEBRASKA LLC 5706 1

85410 TELEPHONE
CITY HALL GROUP PHONE BILL  28.46  107  223745 CENTURYLINK INC 21OCT308 E22-1707 1

PHONE BILL - LIBRARY  149.64  107  223741 CENTURYLINK INC 21OCT308 385-5333 1

NETWORK SVC CHARGE 09/2021  10.79  387  0 STATE OF NE DIV OF COMM 1286380 6

SEP 2021 FOR ACCT 01 0240  530.53  387  0 STATE OF NE DIV OF COMM 1288172 1

85413 POSTAGE
POSTAGE  268.67  344  0 MIDWEST CONNECT LLC GI11 09/30/21 1

POSTAGE  380.06  344  0 MIDWEST CONNECT LLC GI11 09/15/21 1

85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
NLA - Shaun Klee Membership  60.00  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087491 0

OCT 2021 CATALOGING AND METADATA SUBSCR  2,215.44  3767  0 OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER 1000164634 1

85425 BOOKS
INGRAM - Books  3,425.79  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087611 0

85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA
AMAZON - Dvd's  729.40  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087713 0

WALMART - Supplies  19.96  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087674 0

AUDIOBOOK 20226  34.99  562  0 MIDWEST TAPE 501027179 1

RENEW MANGO DATABASE 10/1/21-9/30/22  4,398.01  320  0 NE LIBRARY COMMISSION 30848 1

RENEW TUTOR.COM DATABASE  3,000.00  7285  0 TUTOR.COM INV-000014076 1

85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES
BRODART - Processing Supplies  811.10  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087473 0

CAPITAL BUSINESS-Copier Fees  35.24  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087294 0

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 24 / 39



Org Object Vendor #_Name Description PO # Amount

Schedule of Bills

WO#

Council  Meeting Page 22

Invoice Check #

October 26, 2021 102621

10044301 LIBRARY

85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DEMCO - Processing Supplies  23.93  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087594 0

QUILL - Supplies  31.53  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087402 0

SAMS CLUB - Supplies  100.30  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087340 0

WALMART - Supplies  33.18  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087339 0

WALMART - Supplies  44.88  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087674 0

85515 GASOLINE
REPAIR SHOP SEPTEMBER 2021  133.87  83  0 CITY OF GRAND ISLAND-TREASURER LIBR 2021-09 1

 21,203.64 10044301  Org Total

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 25 / 39



Org Object Vendor #_Name Description PO # Amount

Schedule of Bills

WO#

Council  Meeting Page 60

Invoice Check #

October 26, 2021 102621

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS

85042 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY

HUMANITIES NEBRASKA103

BURGER KING - Primetime  55.60  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087401 0

BURGER KING - Primetime  97.30  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087490 0

DOMINO'S - Primetime  62.65  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087243 0

HYVEE - Primetime  60.00  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087661 0

SUPER SAVER - Primetime  9.41  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087679 0

SUPER SAVER - Primetime  27.98  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087628 0

SUPER SAVER - Primetime  28.75  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087691 0

SUPER SAVER - Primetime  32.96  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087420 0

SUPER SAVER - Primetime  43.09  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087503 0

SUPER SAVER - Primetime  76.47  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087281 0

SUPER SAVER - Primetime  101.93  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087730 0

GI PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION105

RINDER PRINTING - Posters  538.90  10168  7448 BANK OF AMERICA TXN00087682 0

 1,135.04 29555001  Org Total

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 26 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3 4(56(7&8.9&:8:- ;;<=>;?@@AAB@? C/�D�DEFGHA? 1�I�JKLD��LD�/1L� M'MNO3&P&� 5Q!)(7&R!QQ%$(S &-TUV.&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WX.:bc< M'MNO3&P&� 5Q!)(7&R!QQ%$(S &..UYX&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WX:TTc< de_+e&P&+_̀R&R!6S#7$Q)$ "&\(( &:9bXbU88&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WX.YTc<FGHAG �D/�K/�f�g��/��/�f��LD�/1L��O+h�M̀ &P&]"4(% Q(S &--bUV.&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WX.Y.c<FGB?i ��KJD�C�f�� 3M̀ ê Mj&kMR&Z_jj &T-U:W&&VVT &::V.-T&3Ô l̀m]R̀]̂ 3&]3]̂ kh :-R]+:TYTb88Pbc;FGBHA DL��/D�g�I�/�K�n��J/C�/�f�̂ ]R�]3̀ &P&Z!%6S &.VUbV&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WW8VVc< �̂ ]R�]3̀ &P&Z!%6S &YVTUX:&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WX.TXc< �̂ ]R�]3̀ &P&�7(o$)&p 7&7()!7" q.XU-Tr&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WW--.c< \jMkR̀Ô ]&P&3(67,Ss,&\%,*S &:8VU-W&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WW-W:c< ']3M̂ tR&P&',$")(","#(&R!QQ%$(S &Y-U.T&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WW8-Yc< ']3M̂ tR&P&',$")(","#(&R!QQ%$(S &.YUb:&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WXW88c< ']3M̂ tR&P&',$")(","#(&R!QQ%$(S &-.-UXV&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WXWb8c< +̂]R̀Oa&P&+(S)&� ")7 %&O#) 6(7 &-TTU88&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WX.8Yc<FGBB@ DL��/D�g�I�/�K�n��uu�uJD��g�Lv]̂'Ò ]&jMZÔ VX8X8 &YbU88&&-8Y-T &8&Met_O&'M̂ []̀_3k&ROjè _O3R T:VW-c; ]̂'Ò ]&jMZÔ VX8X8 &:T:Ub8&&-8Y-T &8&Met_O&'M̂ []̀_3k&ROjè _O3R T:YT8c;FGBG@ ���/K�K/����LD�/1L '_t&3]&t_R+ORMj&P&R(Q)(56(7&R, &-:VUW8&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WX.:Yc<FGA?@ KLCL�w��L 3̀ ]mÔ [&Rx�&�l̂ k&-8y:8:- &-8U:W&&VWX &8&R̀M̀ ]&O\&3]&t_x&O\&�O'' -:.8VT-cz R]+&:8:-&jO3k&t_R̀M3�]&�lM̂ k]R &VU8T&&VWX &8&R̀M̀ ]&O\&3]&t_x&O\&�O'' -:.8:bXczFGA?B ���K�fL +OR̀Mk] &:X8UY8&&VYY &8&'_tm]R̀&�O33]�̀ &jj� k_--&P&-8y-by:-c;FGA?{ ���LDK/�/�f j]]&Mtx]̂ _̀R_3k&P&Mo|S&$"&Q,Q( &V-U.W&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WW:WVc<FGAHG ���}� M'MNO3&P&Z  s &-.U.X&&-8-TW &XYT.&ZM3[&O\&M']̂ _�M à3888WXV-bc<
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 27 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3 4(56(7&.89&-.-: ;;<=>;?@@AAB@? C/�D�DEFGAHG ���I� J'JKL3&M&N!OO%$(P &Q.RQS&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVQVQ_< W[L̀ J[]&M&W  aP &-9TQ-R-:&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUQ:Q_< \3b[J'&c\W[J[d&NZ[e\�ZMWLLXN &:9-.fR8T&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUS-S_< \3b[J'&c\W[J[d&NZ[e\�ZMW  aP &QT8R-:&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVUT._< \3b[J'&c\W[J[d&NZ[e\�ZMW  aP &QV8R8V&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UV-.-_< \3b[J'&c\W[J[d&NZ[e\�ZMW  aP &f.VR:U&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVTT8_< \3b[J'&c\W[J[d&NZ[e\�ZMW  aP &VffRTQ&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVVST_< \3b[J'&c\W[J[d&NZ[e\�ZMW  aP &:9:V:RT-&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UV8VS_< \3b[J'&c\W[J[d&NZ[e\�ZMW  aP &:9UT8R:T&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUQ:V_< NJ'N&M&W  aP &f-R.-&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVUQ-_< gJc'J[]&M&W  aP &S.R:T&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVUQS_< gJc'J[]&M&W  aP &8QR8-&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVQ:V_<FGAHh ��ijCj1kD��/1�lj�/�J33mJc&'\�[LY\c'&NmWN�[\+]\L3 &:9U..R..&&UUTU &.&J̀ eJ3]JbZ&J[�n\eZN&cc� QS:.._; J'JKL3&M&̀4opP &:fR88&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UV8:U_< J'JKL3&M&̀4opP &T-R8V&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVVV:_<FGAHq �jD/��/1�C� NnZc]L3&�c\++Z[M3(rPO,O(7&[("( &fSR..&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UU-8f_<FGAHF kD��jC�s�kD�/�/�t �L3�L[̀ \JM�7(o$)u�,"#(%%(o&O7 v-f.R..w&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UV8--_< ZeZ3]&[ZbM� "x(7("#(ù$(7aP &-.R..&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUQQ:_< ZeZ3]&[ZbM� "x(7("#(uN!O("#y(# &-.R..&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUQST_<FGG@G �zz/1j��{��C/j� J'JKL3&M&�7$#!)&N!OO%$(P &:TRS-&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UV8SU_< J'JKL3&M&N!OO%$(P &-8RTS&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UVQVQ_< J'JKL3M',a(7PO,#(&N!OO%$(P &T.R88&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUS::_< J'JKL3M',a(7PO,#(&N!OO%$(P &8VR-Q&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUSf-_< W[L̀ J[]&M&W  aP &SQRS:&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUQ:Q_< �J+\]Jc&WmN&M&� ")7,#)&�y7*&Vu &:8SR.f&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UUQ--_< m̀[J[ZJ̀ dMc,6(%P&x 7&+7 #(PP$" &-SURVS&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UU:Vf_< ZJXZN&M&� ")7,#)&W$%%$"*&Vu:u- &S-fRSS&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UV8Tf_< nLWWd&cLWWd&M&�7,x)&N!OO%$(P &:8R8V&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UU.V8_< LYY\�Z'Ĵ &M&Lxx$#(&N!OO%$(P &VSR-f&&:.:TU &VST8&WJ3X&LY&J'Z[\�J ]̂ 3...UU.TS_<
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 28 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3 4(56(7&89:&-8-. ;;<=>;?@@AAB@? C/�D�DEFGG@G �HH/1I��J��C/I� KLMNN&O&P!QQ%$(R &STUV&&.8.WS &XVW9&YZ3[&\]&Z' _̂M�Z à3888SSVb8c< KLMNN&O&P!QQ%$(R &b9T9S&&.8.WS &XVW9&YZ3[&\]&Z' _̂M�Z à3888SSV.Wc< PZ'PO&P!QQ%$(R &-bT98&&.8.WS &XVW9&YZ3[&\]&Z' _̂M�Z à3888SS.9bc< dZN'Z_̀ &O&Y  eR &U8T.9&&.8.WS &XVW9&YZ3[&\]&Z' _̂M�Z à3888SXb.Xc< dZN'Z_̀ &O&P!QQ%$(R &V.TX.&&.8.WS &XVW9&YZ3[&\]&Z' _̂M�Z à3888SS...c< dZN'Z_̀ &O&P!QQ%$(R &S.TVU&&.8.WS &XVW9&YZ3[&\]&Z' _̂M�Z à3888SXU8Wc< \�̀ &-8-.&�\+f&\ĝ _Zĥ P&O&�M̀f&iZNN bX.Sb &-T8b&&b.. &8&�Z+M̀ZN&YLPM3̂ PP&PfP̀ '̂P:&M3� ...XUb9c; P̂+&.VO\�̀ &.b&�\+f&\ĝ _Zĥ P&O&�M̀f&iZNN bX.Sb &-XTb8&&b.. &8&�Z+M̀ZN&YLPM3̂ PP&PfP̀ '̂P:&M3� ...V8.Sc; �?jk@F@lGF�?@@AAB@?������m����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 29 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3 4(56(7&8.9&:8:; <<=>?<@ABBBCCD �EFGH��G��HEIG�E��H�JG1E�KBCL@ G�/EF�����EE�IGI�H/�M�M/�H�HNFOI��/E/G���G�H��P�DCQ RSTRR3UV&�WWXSRVY+7$5()$5(&+7 &.Z[88&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\8]-d= RSTRR3UV&�WWXSRVY+7$5()$5(&+7 &;;e[]f&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\:.\d= '�gW3_TgUV&Y&+7$5()$5( &\Z[]8&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\]\ffd= +Shh_&ijb&Y&+7$5()$5( &Z][-:&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\e\-d= V_'V&Y&V!kk%$(l &e;[e\&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\]\Zed= VW3S�&Y&+7$5()$5( &]8[88&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\;e-d= Vj+Ra&V_mRa&Y&+7$5()$5( &::[fe&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\;fed= Vj+Ra&V_mRa&Y&+7$5()$5( &:][e.&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\;8fd= Vj+Ra&V_mRa&Y&+7$5()$5( &e.[8-&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\]\\;d= Vj+Ra&V_mRa&Y&+7$5()$5( &Z-[\Z&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\]\f.d= Vj+Ra&V_mRa&Y&+7$5()$5( &Zf[\.&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\eZ\d= b_�WV&TWV&iRa'_3WVY+7$5()$5( &;8-[ff&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\8\;d= n/��O�M/1�M/�H�HN�o�O���E/��DCB _'_hW3&Y&Va+p_#)$4$)q&V!kk%$(l &Z[.]&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\]:-fd= _'_hW3&Y&Va+p_#)$4$)q&V!kk%$(l &\[..&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\]e.fd= _'_hW3&Y&Va+p_#)$4$)q&V!kk%$(l &:8[..&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\]eZ-d= _'_hW3&Y&Va+p_#)$4$)q&V!kk%$(l &e8[-]&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\]:]Zd= V_'VY&V!kk%$(l &Zf[Z:&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\;.ed= r_T'_ab&Y&Va+p_#)$4$)q&V!kk%$( &:][]8&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\;-fd= r_T'_abY&Va+p_#)$4$)q&V!kk%$(l &:;[f-&&;8;Z\ &]-Z.&_̂3X&Ẁ &_'RaS�_ bc3888\\--8d= �AsDtsA�@ABBBCCD������E����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 30 / 39



Library Board
Monday, November 15, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 31 / 39



 

October 
• Adult Partnership Programs with Hall County Historical Society on Heritage Hour on 

Sundays monthly Open House with other groups such PPGS, DAR Chapter, Historical 
Society and Bygone Hall County Book Club on Saturdays 

• Virtual Report 
• Media Report 
• NLA Virtual Conference October 13-Celine attended.  
• Strategic Plan-Survey/Community Conversations September – October  
• Technology Plan with City IT, we have written grants and received some for public 

computers, printers. We will know more about some in October. They moved the date to 
Nov. to announce. 

• Partnership with Early Learning Center Outreach Oct 11,12,& 14-Books to schools 
• TLC Conference October 25-27 
• Outreach to Active Chiropractic 10/9/21, Children’s Day Trunk or Treat 10/21/21, and 

Literacy Council Trunk or Treat 10/28/21, Northwest Orchestra here 10/12/21 
• Random Acts of Kindness Week partner Oct 3 week 
• Partnership with Early Learning Center-attend conferences and take out books for their 

library 

Upcoming-Library work 
• HVAC update-Change Order #1 for addition of shelving stand underneath the VRF’s 

went before the City Council on 11/9/2021 for $1,694. 
• Partnership Makerspace Programs with Central Community College February-May 2022 
• Shaun/Celine working on updating library policies with Tanya and Ben 
• Move Library Staff Parking West have moved some signs, staff moving West to park  
• Laura’s 6 month appraisal was completed 
• November Day of the Dead display 11/1/2021 
• Began to clean off-site storage on North Front Street 
• Reminder-Library Annual Report to the Library Board to approve and get an affidavit and 

present to the City Council in Jan or Feb. 
• NLA Award to the Library Foundation Board Nov 13 2pm 
• Staff working on promotions for interlocal Hall County residents to get library cards 
• Planning for Winter Break, Santa Program, and Bear Fair 
• Working with the Nebraska Department of Labor, partnership for job seekers 
• Zoom program with Migrant Families on Nov 16 Celine/Laura 
• Lincoln Elementary School Outreach Nov 18 ELL  

 

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan November 2021 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 32 / 39



1 of 2 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress November 2021 
 

Since Last Report 

Fall programming 

Regular fall kids’ programs continue 
• Pajama Time Monday nights 
• New Checkers Library TV episodes uploaded Tuesdays 
• Preschool Storytime Wednesdays 
• Baby & Toddler Lapsit Fridays 
• Homeschool program every third Thursday 

Regular fall teens’ programs continue 
• TLC on first Thursdays 
• Teen/tween programs on third Thursdays 

o Monster Wreath craft October 21 

Primetime finished for the fall! 

Other events, etc. 

Children’s Area Changes 
• Reorganization of picture/series books in progress 

TeenTober 
• Paper circuit passive craft activity in teen area 
• Movie night October 28 (Corpse Bride) 

Donations from outside agencies 
• VFW Auxiliary 1347 donated patriotic books to children’s collection 
• Betsy Hager DAR chapter contacted us about donating books, also 

Read Aloud Nebraska workshop November 5 
• In Seward at Seward Memorial Library 
• Laura and Nicci attended 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 33 / 39



2 of 2 

Upcoming 

Other planned events 
• Checkers watch party (keeping an eye on COVID stats and other transmissible diseases) 
• Winter Break programming 

o Crane Trust on December 21 
o Musical program 
o Movie night 
o Teen game jam (building board games) 
o Art program 
o And more! 

Outreach and school visits 
• Outreach at Lincoln School November 18 (Alessandra & Laura) 
• Doniphan-Trumbull 2nd-graders will visit November 18 
• Nebraska Migrant Education Zoom presentation November 16 (Celine & Laura) 
• Dodge School will visit December 8 

ARPA Youth Grants for Excellence 
• Submitted October 1; will be notified November 19 
• 6 new teen computers 
• “Gateway Makerspace” with basic craft supplies/tools 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 34 / 39



     Virtual Programs

October #of sessions  Craft bags YouTube Total Views

Reading Road Trip Total views =14

Checkers Library TV 4 0 7*2 14

# of virtual programs = 4

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 35 / 39



Library Media Report November 15, 2021 

Club Calendar - October 2021-Adult Book Club and Altrusa 10/1/2021 GI Independent
Plan to celebrate National Family History Month at the library 10/3/2021 GI Independent
Club Calendar - October 2021 Grand Island Public Library Bookclub 10/3/2021 GI Independent
GIPL Between the Stacks: Kindness can be just as contagious as violence and hate 10/5/2021 GI Independent
Hall county residents can help improve GI public library 10/6/2021 News4
KRGI Interview with Laura 10/12/2021 GI Independent
GIPL Between the Stacks: October is Get on Down to the Library for Something 10/17/2021 GI Independent
Support group for people grieving over lost pet 10/21/2021 News4
Grand Island Public Library in works with Strategic Plan 10/23/2021 News4
KRGI Interview with Celine 10/26/2021 KRGI
Hall County VFW Auxiliary donates patriotic books to library 10/28/2021 GI Independent
GIPL Between the Stacks: What can you make in a makerspace? 10/31/2021 GI Independent
Neurologist at CHI St. Francis to host stroke education event Monday 10/31/2021 GI Independent
Lifestyles: Hall County VFWA 1347 10/31/2021 GI Independent
Club Calendar-November 2021 : Adult Book Club and Altrusa Meeting 11/1/2021 GI Independent
Librarian Shaun Klee connects Grand Island with historical, technical resources 11/8/2021 GI Independent
GIPL Between the Stacks: November is Native American Heritage Month 11/10/2021 GI Independent

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 36 / 39

https://theindependent.com/news/local/plan-to-celebrate-national-family-history-month-at-the-library/article_33e99814-240b-11ec-b8b5-57e2544454ad.html
https://theindependent.com/life/club-calendar---october-2021/article_1156d16c-22ef-11ec-8bba-2373864f5769.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/kindness-can-be-just-as-contagious-as-violence-and-hate/article_dfa6e9b8-2591-11ec-8cdf-9f5a8cb4d0ff.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2021/10/06/hall-county-residents-can-help-improve-gi-public-library/
https://theindependent.com/news/local/october-is-get-on-down-to-the-library-for-something-month/article_4fa32d9c-2fd5-11ec-9fcf-efab0ba1771d.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2021/10/22/support-group-people-grieving-over-lost-pet/
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/video/2021/10/24/grand-island-public-library-works-with-strategic-plan/
https://theindependent.com/news/local/hall-county-vfw-auxiliary-donates-patriotic-books-to-library/article_c44897c2-3796-11ec-91b0-fb0bdeff9f2a.html
https://theindependent.com/life/what-can-you-make-in-a-makerspace/article_4f813a08-37ae-11ec-924d-fb1e9bd6012c.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/neurologist-at-chi-st-francis-to-host-stroke-education-event-monday/article_7cc834a8-3998-11ec-b1d3-0f8b3cb346f7.html
https://theindependent.com/life/hall-county-vfwa-1347/article_d587d64c-38f9-11ec-8639-47b124f6d75d.html
https://theindependent.com/life/club-calendar---november-2021/article_376f0dba-38f7-11ec-8bd6-bf5d8e7e9f30.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/librarian-shaun-klee-connects-grand-island-with-historical-technical-resources/article_873d447a-4030-11ec-8276-6798b68f513d.html


Library Board
Monday, November 15, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item F1

Reconsideration of Book that is currently in our collection

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 37 / 39



Library Board
Monday, November 15, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item F2

Approval for the Reinstatement of Gumaro Cabral Murillo to the 
library

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 38 / 39



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/15/2021 Page 39 / 39


